

TOM LYONS, CORP.

DISTRIBUTOR

210 LEXINGTON ST. WALTHAM 54, MASS.

TWinbrook 4-4900

No. _____

DATE 5/10/79

TERMS:—DUE 5TH PROXIMO.

Donald Curcio
- 49 Pine Ridge Rd.
Arlington, Ma.



Tom Parrier

CUST. ORDER No.— }
OR—HOW ORDERED {

DATE
ORDERED {

QUANTITY ORDERED	QUANTITY SHIPPED	SIZE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT EXCISE TAX	PRICE	AMOUNT
	4	BR70/13	Steel Radial V-1 w/s	2.13	\$52.00	208 00
	4		Spin balances		4.00	16 00
	4		Valve Stems		1.25	5 00
			State Tax			237 52
						11 08
						<u>248 60</u>

INVOICE

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

MAY 31 9 58 AM '79

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

49 Pine Ridge Road
Arlington, Mass. 02174
May 25, 1979

Mr. Paul Healy,
City Clerk
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

To The Honorable, The City Council of the City of Cambridge:

I am a teacher at the Cambridge Rindge and Latin High School. On Wednesday, May 2, 1979, I parked my car in the school parking lot (owned by the City) off Ellery Street. When I left school at 2:30 I noticed that all four of the steel-belted radial tires on my car had been slashed with a knife some time during the school day. I had purchased these tires for my car less than one month ago. This act of vandalism had been reported to the Headmaster of the school, the School Department, the Business Office of the school and the Cambridge Police.

Since the City is responsible for the security of the property of its teachers, I am requesting reimbursement from the City in the amount of \$248.60, which is the cost of four new steel-belted radial tires, as evidenced by the enclosed copy of a bill from Tom Lyons Corp. of Waltham, Mass.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,


Donald J. Curcio

Enclosure

5' 329 8.

Comm. from Donald J. Curcio requesting reimbursement for damages sustained to his tires while parked in the Cambridge Rindge & Latin School parking lot.

In City Council,
June 4, 1979

REFERRED TO CLAIMS COMMITTEE 6/4/79

*Copy sent to Law
Dept 6-6-79*

STANDARD
JUN 10 1979